
From: David Fazenbaker <fazenbak@jlab.org> 

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:46 PM 

To: Ruth Deibler <deibler@jlab.org> 

Cc: Chris�an Whalen <ctwhalen@jlab.org>; Walt Akers <akers@jlab.org>; Steven Lassiter 
<lassiter@jlab.org> 

Subject: NPS Mee�ng 

  

Ruth 

Here is my notes. Please add/adjust as you see fit and send out to the group again: 

 

Sweeper magnet in Test Lab 

 

Floor reinforcement in Test Lab (maybe on top) 

 

Lead bricks to lead storage  

 

Lead shield assembly - outside 

 

Detector - no freezing… maybe ESB? Or maybe Fabric Storage? Probably ESB 

 

Detector shield assembly - fabric storage 

 

Cable cart - fabric storage 

 

Cables - 2nd floor of PSB 

 

Rail sec�ons - fabric storage 

 

Pla�orm - fabric storage  



 

Pla�orm support - fabric storage 

 

Pla�orm staircase - fabric storage 

 

Beamline - outside? 

 

Beamline lower support - fabric storage 

 

Downstream corrector magnet - ESB 

 

Other hardware - PSB or ESB 

 

 

5/19 to 7/17 but likely not �ll a�er open house 


